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PRE-APPENDED
FEB 07, 2014 - 1:37 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00649-14

Shawna Serﬁo

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 6:19 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: RE: Telecom New Docket Question

Commas would be fine.
No need to mention waiver, it's a stock transfer, no effect on customers.

Thanks.

From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:53 PM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: RE: Telecom New Docket Question

Good afternoon,

Sorry to bug you again about the same docket. For consistency, would it be ok for us to use commas rather than
parentheses in the docket title, so that it reads:

Request for approval of transfer of ownership of Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation, holder of CLEC Certificate
No.8797, to Glenda Sue Harvison.

Also, should | include something in the docket title for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, FAC?
Thank you again for your help,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Jacqueline Caci; Hong Wang; Mark Long; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: RE: Telecom New Docket Question

Spoke with their attorney and came up with this for a suggested title...

Request for approval of transfer of ownership of Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation (holder of
CLEC Certificate No.8797) to Glenda Sue Harvison

Program Module B1.(c)
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From: Shawna Senko

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Bob Casey; Mark Long

Cc: Jacqueline Caci; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Telecom New Docket Question

Good afternoon,

The attached application to provide service was received this morning in CLK. Upon reviewing the application, it
appears as though this is actually a request to transfer ownership of an existing company and its certificate. | am
unsure of which way | should process this document. Could you please review the document and provide a
suggested docket title and suggested progmod?

Thank you for your help,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: T ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN T o RN CARLOTTA S. STAUFFER
LisA POLAK EDGAR ' ' COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS ;- b
JULIE L. BROWN NG /

Public Serfice Commizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

February 7, 2014

Mr. Michael Hatfield

Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation
5070 Mark IV Parkway

Fort Worth, TX 76106

Re: Docket No. 140028-TX
Dear Mr. Hatfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for approval of transfer of ownership of Florida
Hearing and Telephone Corporation, holder of CLEC Certificate No.8797, to Glenda Sue Harvison,
which was filed in this office on February 5, 2014, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staft members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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